Moore, Carol

From: Jay Robbins [jrobbins@robbinslumber.com]

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 4:08 PM

To: Moore, Carol

Cc: houchinc@environmentalsciencesgroup.com; Zhang-Torres; Stubbs, Danny
Subject: RE: ROBBINS MANUFACTURING CO.; 1190011-008-AC

| can view the documents.

Jay Robbins

From: Moore, Carol [mailto:Carol.Moore@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 3:34 PM

To: Jay Robbins

Cc: houchinc@environmentalsciencesgroup.com; Zhang-Torres; Stubbs, Danny
Subject: ROBBINS MANUFACTURING CO.; 1190011-008-AC

~ Importance: High

Attention: Mr. Jerome G. Robbins, II, Vice President

Owner/Company Name: ROBBINS MANUFACTURING CO.
Facility Name: ROBBINS MANUFACTURING CO.

Project Number: 1190011-008-AC

Permit Status: DRAFT

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: SUMTER

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit zip files/1190011.008.AC.D pdf.zip

Dear Mr. Robbins II:

IMPORTANT: We must receive verification, by email, stating that you are able to access the
documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility
of the document(s).

Attached is the official Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit for the project referenced above. The
Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit (including the Draft Permit and the Attachments) has been posted
on the Department of Environmental Protection’'s Southwest District website.

Click on the link displayed above to access the permit project documents and send a “reply” message verifying
receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting “Reply” on the menu bar of your
e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents, and then selecting “Send”. : :

Permit project documents that are addressed in this email may require immediate action within a specified time
frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify that they are accessible.
Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record.

The Southwest District is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of
hard copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the
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engineering community. Access these documents by cIicking on the link provided above, or search for other
project documents using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at
http://www.dep.state.fl. us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

For your convenience, | have also attached the Publié Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit in a word
document.

If you should have any questions, please contact Danny Stubbs, the Permit Engineer at
Danny.Stubbs@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Carol L. Moore

Florida Dept. of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Air Resources

- Administrative Assistant

(813) 632-7600, ext. 111

Fax: (813) 632-7668
carol.moore@dep.state.fl.us

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and
Local Officials regarding State or Local business are public records available to the public and media upon
request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link. DEP Customer Survey. ‘

This email and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If you are
not the named recipient you should not read, distribute, copy or alter this email. Any views or opinions
expressed in this email are those of the author and do not represent those of the company. Warning: Although
precautions have been taken to make sure no viruses are present in this email, the company cannot accept
responsibility for any loss or damage that arise from the use of this email or attachments.



Moore, Carol

From: Moore, Carol

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 3:34 PM

To: ‘jrobbins@robbinslumber.com’

Cc: 'houchinc@environmentalsciencesgroup.com’; Zhang-Torres; Stubbs, Danny
Subject: ROBBINS MANUFACTURING CO.; 1190011-008-AC

Attachments: 1190011.008.ac.d.int.pdf; 1190011.008.ac.d.pub.doc

Importance: High

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
on the Department of Environmental Protection’s Southwest District website.

Click on the link displayed above to access the permit project documents and send a “reply” message verifying
receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting “Reply” on the menu bar of your
e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents, and then selecting “Send”.

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
engineering community. Access these documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other
project documents using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at
http://lwww.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

For your convenience, | have also attached the Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit in a word
document.

If you should have any questions, please contact Danny Stubbs, the Permit Engineer at
Danny.Stubbs@dep.state.fl.us.




Sihcerely,

Carol L. Moore

Florida Dept. of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Air Resources
Administrative Assistant

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



